CITY OF RAPID CITY

RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701-2724
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIVISION

300 Sixth Street
Rapid City, SD 57701
Barbara Garcia, Community Development Specialist Phone: 605-394-4181
Community Development Division Fax: 605-355-3520
city web: www.rcgov.org e-mail: Barbara.garcia@rcgov.org
MEMORANDUM
TO: Legal and Finance Committee

FROM: Barbara Garcia, Community Development Manager

DATE: June 30, 2010

RE: Approval for the Final FY 2009 Consolidated Annual Performance and
Evaluation Report for the Community Development Block Grant

Program.

Staff is seeking City Council final approval for the FY 2009 Consolidated Annual Performance
and Evaluation Report (CAPER) for the Community Development Block Grant Program.

The CAPER reports on the activities funded with Community Development Block Grant Funds in
FY 2009 and the goals and accomplishments of those activities. The FY 2009 program year ran
from April 1, 2009 through March 31, 2010.

A fifteen (15) day public comment period was accomplished, and no comments were received.

Staff Recommendation is that the City Council provide final approval for the FY 2009
Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report.
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